



HELLO

I'm a UI Designer and Developer who specializes in Mobile Responsive Websites and Mobile Interfaces with focus on efficiency, simplicity, and functionality.

I have multitude of experience in the field of Website design, development, corporate identity and print media. With over 4 years of experience designing, implementing and maintaining Websites.

EXPERIENCE

Nov, 2014 - May, 2016

Serco BPO Private Limited, Mumbai
Consultant Senior Web Designer for SOTC Travels

Oct, 2013 - Oct, 2014

GreyFlex HR Consulting Pvt. Ltd, Mumbai
Consultant Web Designer for SOTC Travels

Jun, 2011 - Mar, 2013

Castle CS, Vancouver, BC
Web Designer

Jan, 2009 - Aug, 2009

Multidimension Studios, Mumbai
Web Designer

EDUCATION

2012 - Ongoing

British Columbia Institute of Technology
Associate Certificate in Graphic Design (Part time)

2009 - 2010

University of the Fraser Valley, Abbotsford, BC
Bachelor of Computer Information Systems

2005 - 2008

University of Mumbai
Bachelor of Science (Information Technology)

LANGUAGES

English (IELTS 7.5), Hindi, and Marathi

EXPERTISE

Photoshop	● ● ● ● ●
Illustrator	● ● ● ● ●
WordPress	● ● ● ● ●
HTML 5 / CSS 3	● ● ● ● ●
Wireframing	● ● ● ● ●
Prototyping	● ● ● ● ●
PHP / MySql	● ● ● ● ●
jQuery / JS	● ● ● ● ●

PORTFOLIO

Link: kaustubhmenon.com

SOTC Travel Services Pvt. Ltd
sotc.in

Luxury Travel by SOTC - Perfect Moments
perfectmoments.sotc.in

SOTC Blog
sotc.in/in/blog

Dubai Tourism Microsite - SOTC
dubai.sotc.in

MagPro Building Systems Inc
mag-pro.com

Vancouver Dental Sedation Group
vancouverdentalsedationgroup.com

THINGS I ENJOY



Animation



Table
Tennis



Music



Happy
Hours



TED
Talks

SOFT SKILLS

Excellent verbal and written communication skills, Quick learner, Adaptive, Organized, Energetic, and Ability to work in a team and individually.